
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: PQC FRN is almost ready
Date: Thursday, December 8, 2016 8:51:30 AM

Will do.

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2016 8:50:17 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC FRN is almost ready
Thanks. I will start updating the CFP data today. The API and FAQ are the same version numbers as
the last ones you sent (except FAQ you sent me a 2.4.1.Ray version that had tracked changes).
If you make changes to the CFP between now and posting, please track changes so I can change only
the pages that are necessary. Ditto for future FAQ updates. J
Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 8:38 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC FRN is almost ready
Sara,
There is a newer version (it is attached). I also included the latest versions for the FAQ, and the
API. I don't think there were changes since I sent them to you last time. I also attached a CFP
announcement, which has the text we can use to announce the release.
Thanks!!
Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2016 7:41:26 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC FRN is almost ready
Dustin,
I was going to start replacing the online CFP text (which is spread out over 10+ html pages.) Is there
a newer version I should be using to do this? The last version I have is v4.5.
Thanks,
Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 11:00 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC FRN is almost ready
Sara,
Vickie told me yesterday the FRN package was with Melissa. Hopefully that means it won’t take too
long until it is posted. Just wanted to give you a heads up and check if you’ll be able to post the
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various documents we have to our website for when it is published. I’m attaching the latest versions
of all of them, although the CFP and FAQ will likely have a few small changes which I’ll forward to
you as soon as I have them. Thanks!
Dustin
- One of the attached files is the “Comments to post unformatted” doc, which has all the public
comments we received. I seem to remember we had a formatted version? Do you have that?
Because I’m not seeing it in my files.


